OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF ILLINOIS

Lisa Madigan

ATTORNEY GENERAL June 9, 2014

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
Mr. Kirk Allen

Edgar County Watchdogs
P.O. Box 593

Kansas, Illinois 61933
kirk@illinoisleaks.com

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request
2014 FOIA 029666

Dear Mr. Allen:

Thank you for writing to the Office of the Illinois Attorney General with your
request for information pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) (5 ILCS 140/1 et
seq. (West 2012)).

In an e-mail received on June 2, 2014, you stated "please consider this an updated
FOIA response for the" following:

1. Copy of the OMA Certificate or confirmation training was
taken for Michael Heltsley, Edgar County Board member. A
preview request for FOIA training confirmation was provided
and confirmed nothing in the system for FOIA training.

The responsive record is attached.

Very truly yours

CAITLIN Q. KNUTTE

Assistant Attorney General

FOIA Officer
CQK:LJK:1k
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